LAW OFFICE OF
JENNIFER A. LIM vLiLc

January 20, 2022

VIA EMALIL (daniel.e.orodenker@hawaii.gov)

Daniel E. Orodenker E @ E [l \W E
Executive Officer O 1 / 20 / 2022

State of Hawaii Land Use Commission 02:12 pm
Sta%te Office Tower o STATE OF HAWAII
Leiopapa A Kamehameha Building LAND USE COMMISSION

235 South Beretania Street, Room 406
Honolulu, HI 96813

Re: Filing and Hearing Schedule:
KS Motion for Modification, Time Extension, and Release and
Modification of Conditions, filed December 10, 2021 in Docket A87-610

Dear Executive Officer Orodenker:

You sent a letter dated December 21, 2021, indicating that you wished to hold a pre-hearing
conference with the parties (Successor Petitioner Kamehameha Schools (“KS”), Office of
Planning and Sustainable Development (“OP”), and the Department of Planning and Permitting,
City and County of Honolulu (“DPP”)), this month. By that same letter you granted OP’s
request to extend OP’s filing deadline from December 17, 2021, to February 8, 2022. Prior to
that letter, the above-noted parties had confirmed consent to both DPP and OP having that
extended deadline.

We understand that the Commission will hold a hearing on this Motion on March 23, 2022. In
light of the hearing date, and OP’s and DPP’s February filing date, KS proposes to file its reply
materials (exhibits, written direct testimony, etc.) on February 25, 2022. We have discussed this
with counsel for OP and DPP and they are agreeable to this scheduling.

If you would, I ask that you please confirm whether: (a) the hearing will be held on March 23,
2022; (b) KS’ proposed filing date is acceptable; and (c) there are any matters that need to be
addressed at a pre-hearing conference, and we will proceed accordingly.
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Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

LAW OFFICE OF JENNIFER A. LIM, LLLC

Y.

cc: (via email)
Alison S. Kato, Deputy Attorney General
Duane Pang, Deputy Corporation Counsel
Onaona Thoene, Esq.
Derek Simon, Esq.





